

City of Greater Geraldton Municipal Inventory of Heritage Places Place Record

Area: Greenough Place Number: 38 Category: 5 Assessment Date: 23/09/1997 Last Revision Date: 19/04/2005 HCWA Number: 3728 Asset ID: MCH126850

PLACE DETAILS

Name: Post Office Site Other Names: Post Office

Type of Place: Site

Address: Gregory Road (East side) (formerly called Clinch

Place)

Suburb: Greenough

LOCATION

Map Geraldton GPS 6796181.00 GPS 280170.000 Reference: S.E. Northing: 0000 Easting: 000



Photo Description:

Aerial Photograph - Location Plan

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 1 of 4

SITE DETAILS

Lot No.: CG 9630

Reserv No.: Assess No.: 63483

Dia/Plan: Vol/Fol:

USE OF PLACE

Original Use: Post Office Current Use: Not in use

Ownership:

Public Access: Yes Occupied: Not Occupied

DESCRIPTION

Walls: Not applicable Roof: Not applicable

Condition: Poor Integrity:

Original fabric: Modifications:

The site of the Post Office was located immediately to the south of the Courthouse, fronting onto Gregory Road.

HISTORY

Construction Date: 1930 Source: Local Knowledge

Architect: Not available Builder: Not available

The Post Office was a small concrete block building with a conugated iron roof that was built in the 1930s. It was demolished by the National Trust (WA) during the restoration of the Central Greenough Historic Settlement in the late 1970s.

Generated: 13/12/2018

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The site of the Post Office has only some local historic and social significance for its role in communications through the district.

Generated: 13/12/2018

Photo Description: 19/04/2005 Martin site marked by sign painted on Gregory Road

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 4 of 4